



Dog of the Year Committee Championship & Open Shows



Saturday 11th December 2021

Dogs Queensland Sports Grounds, 247 King Ave, Durack

Dog of the Year Committee is affiliated with Dogs Queensland and this show is conducted under the rules & regulations of Dogs (Qld). A copy of the rules may be perused at the Secretary's Office



DOG OF THE YEAR COMMITTEE

Championship Show

Judging Commences at 5:00 pm

- Group 1** Mr T Thomas (QLD) - Chihuahua (LC), Chihuahua (SC) *followed by*
Miss B West (QLD) - Balance of Breeds & Group Specials
- Group 2** Mr S Yiannou (QLD)
- Group 3** Ms M Jones (QLD)
- Group 4** Mr B James (QLD)
- Group 5** Mr D McAllister (QLD)
- Group 6** Mrs M Hammond (QLD)
- Group 7** Ms E Brown (QLD)

General Specials - Mrs J Mannell (QLD)

Show Manager - David Weil

Stewards

V. Horne
L. Cassidy
B. Dickson
G. Kerr
G. Wilshire
N. Attridge
R. Williams

Writers

M. Alderton
J. Langton
B. O'Hara
P. Gross
K. Zimmerle
B. Dowse
C. Holman



DOG OF THE YEAR COMMITTEE

Open Show

Judging Commences at 5:30 pm

- Group 1** Mr T Thomas (QLD)
- Group 2** Mr S Yiannou (QLD)
- Group 3** Ms M Jones (QLD)
- Group 4** Mr B James (QLD)
- Group 5** Mr D McAllister (QLD)
- Group 6** Mrs M Hammond (QLD)
- Group 7** Ms E Brown (QLD)

Show Manager - David Weil

Stewards

- J. Daidone
- B. Brown
- S. Guilfoyle
- A. Carius
- S. Watherston
- J. Anderson
- R. Fazey

Group 1 - Toy Group

Mrs Lynda Trotter (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Chihuahua (Long Coat)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**17 Jennifer McKell: ~~TARQUILA DANCIN INTH MOONLITE~~
Absent 4100359830 26-08-2021**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**18 Mrs Jennifer Watt: WACHOWA SORISSO BILLY BUNTER
1st* 4100352284 05-04-2021**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**19 Ann Parker: ~~TARQUILA DRESSED BY AMARNI~~ 4100353423
Absent 10-04-2021**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**20 Mrs. Melissa Sticklen: CHANIEKAN MY HEARTS ON FIRE
1st* 2100543503 17-05-2020**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**21 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN
1st* 4100339802 27-07-2020Best 21 R/Up 20**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**22 Mrs Jennifer Watt: WACHOWA SORISSO PENNY LANE
2nd 4100356560 22-06-202123 Ann Parker: TARQUILA SHINING STAR 4100357563 01-07-2021
3rd24 Mrs. Melissa Sticklen: COUNTRYCHI HEARTS DESIRE
1st* 4100357796 26-06-2021**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**25 Mrs Jennifer Watt: WACHOWA SORISSO FELICA
1st* 4100347032 01-01-2021**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**26 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: CHAMPION WACHOWA EMILY JANE
1st* 4100339801 27-07-202027 Jessica Myers: MEGLITZY QUEEN CLEOPATRA 4100347151
2nd 30-11-2020Best 26 R/Up 27Best 21 Dog R/Up 26 Bitch**Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**28 Caitlyn Bull: CALIYA ADDICTED TO LOVE 3100431715 02-05-2021
1st*29 Ann Parker: ~~TARQUILA VERSACE BY DEZIGN~~ 4100352684
Absent 03-04-202130 Ann Parker: ~~TARQUILA DOIN IT IN STYLE~~ 4100352932 25-03-2021
Absent**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**31 Mrs Jennifer Watt: AUST CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM SAWYER 4100323463 20-06-2019
1st*32 Jessica Myers: ~~PACORRO HIDDEN ACE~~ 4100337881 07-06-2020
Absent**Class 11 - Open Dog**33 Mrs Jennifer Watt: SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA MAN ON A MISSION 4100246604 10-08-2014
1st*Best 33 R/Up 31**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**34 Jessica Myers: JENDRIKA CRUELLA DE VIL 4100359316 03-08-2021
1st*35 Ms. Ann Parker: ~~TARQUILA MOONLITE DANCER~~
Absent 4100359831 26-08-2021**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**36 Karen Cole: CALIYA SKY FULL OF STARS 3100417237 21-09-2020
Absent**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**37 Mrs. Melissa Sticklen: CH. CHANIEKAN SOPHIE MY LOVE
1st 2100543510 11-05-202038 Ann Parker: ~~TARQUILA MYSTIC WOLF~~ 4100331566 17-01-2020
Absent**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**39 Mrs Jennifer Watt: AUST CH WACHOWA ISABEL O'SHEA
1st* 4100307485 17-06-201840 Ann Parker: ~~SUNIROCK OCEANNA~~ 4100322346 16-06-2019
Absent**Class 11a - Open Bitch**41 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: GRAND CH. WACHOWA SUSIE CARMICHAEL 4100298195 08-11-2017
1stBest 41 R/Up 39Best 33 Dog R/Up 41 Bitch**Australian Silky Terrier****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**1 Mr B Burrows Mrs D Jacques: CH KARLYERMAI DONT MEAN MAYBE 6100122506 08-04-2020
1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**2 Ms B Almpantis: ~~ROSEDALE POWER OF LOVE~~ 2100464944
Absent 03-11-2016Best 1 R/Up _____**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**3 Karlyermai Kennls: KARLYERMAI KLAZZ ACT 6100127764
1st* 16-01-2021Best 3Best 1 Dog R/Up 3 Bitch**Cavalier King Charles Spaniel****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**4 Mrs J Ireland: ~~CUDYNCAE NOBODYS FOOL~~ 4100352495 01-03-2021
Absent**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**5 Ms Donna Dickson: CH SWINABIE WHEN RUMOURS RUN RIOT 4100329507 01-11-2019
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

6 Mrs L Morris: ~~CH COLOORA SCOTCH N SODA~~ 2100505421
Absent 27-08-2018

7 G&J Wilshier, M Morse & W Henderson: ~~MATMOR POMP AND CEREMONY (AI)~~ 3100398482 29-08-2019

Best 5 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

8 D&V Wyness: ~~CAVLAMOUR POMP AND PIZZAZZ~~ 4100353713 07-05-2021

9 Ms Donna Dickson: SWINABIE YOU HAD ME AT HELLO
1st* 4100358033 23-05-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

10 Ms Donna Dickson: SWINABIE RUMOUR HAS IT
1st* 4100352305 13-03-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

11 Mrs J Ireland: ~~CUDYNCAE ENUFF SAID~~ 4100349580 15-12-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

12 M Morse and W Henderson: ~~MATMOR LAST NIGHT OF THE PROMS (AI)~~ 3100398480 29-08-2019

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

13 DL Petersen: ~~DAPSEN THE SECRETS WE KEEP~~ 3100377074
Absent 18-04-2018

14 Ms Donna Dickson: CH SWINABIE MAGIC IN SPRINGTIME
1st* 4100329504 01-11-2019

Class 11a - Open Bitch

15 Miss AK Dunne: ~~MARCAVAN TRULY MADLY DEEPLY AT FASUSQ~~ 7100041667 27-07-2018

Best 14 R/Up 9

Best 5 Dog R/Up 14 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

16 Kylie Marshall: PABIANPARK ROCKETMAN 2100546301 11-08-2020
1st*

Best 16 Dog R/Up _____

Chinese Crested Dog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

42 Di Gilbert: SHERABILL NUDE BY NATURE 4100361008 08-09-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

43 Mrs J Costelloe & Ms S Mawson: ~~AUST CH BLACKHEATH MASTER OF MAYHEM~~ 2100539052 04-03-2020

Best _____

Griffon Bruxellois

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

44 Mr S Thomas: ~~NEVAFOLLO FELIX FELICIS~~ 2100517941 28-03-2019

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

45 Debbie Day: ALIMCO MALAKAI 4100353166 13-08-2020
1st*

Best 45 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

46 Aleisha Sutton: BENAVALIO MILLIECENT MADONNA
1st* 4100360598 24-08-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

47 D Norman & M Huisman: ~~CH ALYNGA KNITTING NANCY~~ 6100124335 26-06-2020

Best _____

Best 45 Dog R/Up _____

Havanese

Class 11 - Open Dog

48 Mr. G. Neave & Mr D & Mrs D Scheiris & Ms P Lucas:
Absent ~~AUST.CH., AM.GR.CH., CAN.CH. THAT'S MENDOTA'S JACK OF HEARTS (IMP.USA)~~ TS34779203 06-11-2016

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

49 Mr. G. Neave & Mr D & Mrs D Scheiris & Ms P Lucas:
Absent ~~THAATZ A GIFT FROM THE STARS~~ 4100360136 03-09-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

50 Mr. G. Neave & Mr D & Mrs D Scheiris & Ms P Lucas:
Absent ~~THAATZ SYMPHONIC HARMONY~~ 4100348998 22-01-2021

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Italian Greyhound

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

51 S&M Reeve / J Hardwicke: PICCINO NEXT LEVEL
1st* 2100564373 23-03-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

52 Sheree Richards: ~~SHERABILL WALK OF FAME~~ 4100346366
Absent 30-11-2020

Best 51 R/Up _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

53 Samantha Newman: ~~BLUEZEPP LUCY IN THE SKY~~ 2100540678 20-11-2019

Class 11a - Open Bitch

54 S.Richards: ~~CH OAKWAY DREAMS OF KARMA~~ 4100295591
Absent 16-08-2017

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 51 Dog R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

55 Samantha Newman: ~~FUNHUND BROWNE OFF~~ 4100319958 26-03-2019

Best _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

56 Mrs. E. Colbert: ~~NEUT.CH.SUP.CH.DELCO WATER LILY~~ 4100227275 25-04-2013

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Japanese Chin

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

57 Mrs D. Jacques: ~~C.I.B GR CH PONDAROZA BESUTO~~
Absent ~~HIMITSU NI 2100418529 14-11-2014~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

58 A Ness: ~~CH PONDAROZA DESERT STORM 2100446252 23-~~
Absent ~~01-2016~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Maltese

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

59 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: **MALTICE A**
1st* **MILLION DREAMS 4100351345 27-02-2021**

Best 59

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

60 Mr. Steve Standley & Mrs Bronwyn Standley: ~~CH MALTICE~~
Absent ~~DREAM A LIL DREAM 4100330675 14-12-2019~~

Best _____

Best 59 Dog R/Up _____

Miniature Pinscher

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

61 A Anson: ~~CH SILVERINO POETIC JUSTICE 2100562079 02-~~
Absent ~~02-2021~~

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

62 Ms K Quodling: **CEDARHAVEN LIVING DOLL 4100352895**
1st* **25-03-2021**

Best 62

Best 62 Bitch R/Up _____

Papillon

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

63 Katrina Hall: **BELANGELIQUE BEAU REGARDS 4100352928**
1st* **18-04-2021**

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

64 Alicia Keast: ~~MERIKAEZ I THINK THEREFOR I AM~~
Absent ~~4100352168 11-02-2021~~

65 Katrina Hall: **BELANGELIQUE BEAU OF THE BALL**
1st* **4100352927 18-04-2021**

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

66 b. bissett: ~~BORDELL BEAUREGARDE 4100324549 25-06-~~
Absent ~~2019~~

Best 65 R/Up 63

Class 11a - Open Bitch

67 Katrina Hall: **ROESWAIN PRINCESS JAZZI 4100297337 07-**
1st* **10-2017**

Best 67

Best 65 Dog R/Up 67 Bitch

Pekingese

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

68 Mr N & Mrs D King: ~~ATHALOW AINT NO CHOIR BOY~~
Absent ~~2100566647 07-06-2021~~

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

69 Mr N & Mrs D King: ~~CHINDARA GIRLEY MOMENT~~
Absent ~~4100356741 19-06-2021~~

Class 11a - Open Bitch

70 Mr N & Mrs D King: ~~AUST CH GLENROYAL MEMRYS MADE~~
Absent ~~BY LEO 4100299191 24-10-2017~~

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Pomeranian

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

71 KIM HADDON: ~~AUST CH ZEIGEN FOR YOUR EYES ONLY~~
Absent ~~4100319706 28-03-2019~~

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

72 Bianca Hickey: ~~CH POMQUEST PRECIOUS 4100314955 19-~~
Absent ~~12-2018~~

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

73 Ms C Carr: ~~POMQUEST LASTING LEGACY 4200329140 16-~~
Absent ~~10-2019~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Pug

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

74 Mrs J Whitney: **KABOVA JUST FOR KICKS 2100568348 03-**
1st* **07-2021**

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

75 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: ~~PICKAPUG YOU GUESSED IT~~
Absent ~~4100352219 17-02-2021~~

Class 4 - Junior Dog

76 Mrs J Whitney: **AUST CH KABOVA STROKE OF MIDNIGHT**
1st* **2100559318 31-01-2021**

77 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: ~~PICKAPUG IN THE NICK OF TIME~~
Absent ~~4100346531 12-11-2020~~

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

78 Mrs J Whitney: **AUST CH KABOVA COURAGE UNDA FIRE**
1st* **2100555525 03-12-2020**

Best 78 R/Up 76

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

79 MRS D CUMMINGS: ~~MASKERADE MISS CRUELLA~~
Absent ~~2100569478 06-07-2021~~

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

80 Mrs J Whitney: **KABOVA ON STANDBY 2100565425 28-05-**
1st* **2021**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

81 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: ~~PICKAPUG GUESS WHOSE TALKING~~
Absent 4100352221 17-02-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

82 Mrs J Whitney: **KABOVA WHOSE THAT GIRL (AI)**
1st* 2100552395 29-10-2020

83 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: ~~CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO WATCH (IA)~~
Absent 4100338368 24-06-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

84 Mrs J Whitney: **KABOVA LITTLE MIS TRUE** 2100526318 13-10-2019
1st*

Best 82 R/Up 84
Best 78 Dog R/Up 82 Bitch

Tibetan Spaniel

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

85 Mr D & Mrs D Hedge & Mr P & C & R Stringfellow:
1st* **SHADOWVALE ELECTRIC DREAMS** 4100355027 15-05-2021

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

86 Miss M Lines: **CH TYJU GYPSY ROVER** 4100277207 13-07-2016
1st*

Best 86 R/Up 85

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

87 Mr D & Mrs D Hedge & Miss D Yates: **INNESLAKE AIR KISS**
1st* 2100540876 21-05-2020

88 Kylie Marshall: ~~STYLYN MISTY SANDS~~ 4100336840 30-03-2020
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

89 Mrs RA Howett: ~~INNESLAKE ALL EYES ON ME~~ 2100540873
Absent 21-05-2020

Best 87 R/Up _____
Best 86 Dog R/Up 87 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

90 Miss M Lines: **NEUTER CH CH TAMARD GIFT OF LOV**
1st* 2100498080 29-05-2018

91 Kylie Marshall: ~~TANOSHI A MAGIC KISS~~ 4100347443 02-12-2020
Absent

Best 90 Bitch R/Up _____

Yorkshire Terrier

Class 11 - Open Dog

92 Suzette Woodruffe: ~~TANTEEN ROCK STAR~~ 4100296450 28-07-2017
Absent

Best _____

Group 1 - Specials

Best **78 Pug**
Pts: 0 Mrs J Whitney: Aust Ch Kabova Courage Unda Fire

R/Up **33 Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)**
Pts: 0 Mrs Jennifer Watt: Supreme Champion Wachowa Man On A Mission

Baby **74 Pug**
Mrs J Whitney: Kabova Just For Kicks

Minor **51 Italian Greyhound**
S&M Reeve / J Hardwicke: Piccino Next Level

Puppy **65 Papillon**
Katrina Hall: Belangelique Beau of the Ball

Junior **26 Chihuahua (Long Coat)**
Mrs. Jennifer Watt: Champion Wachowa Emily Jane

Inter **31 Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)**
Mrs Jennifer Watt: Aust Champion Wachowa Tom Sawyer

Aus Br **78 Pug**
Mrs J Whitney: Aust Ch Kabova Courage Unda Fire

Open **33 Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)**
Mrs Jennifer Watt: Supreme Champion Wachowa Man On A Mission

Neuter

Best **90 Tibetan Spaniel**
Pts: 0 Miss M Lines: Neuter Ch Ch Tamard Gift of Lov

R/Up **16 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**
Kylie Marshall: Pabianpark Rocketman

Finish _____ Absent 50

Group 2 - Terrier Group

Miss Sarah Wheatley (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Airedale Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

93 J M Bailey: **CH BUSHVELDT BRAVO** 3100399351 24-10-2019
1st

Best 93

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

94 Annelise Dopking: **CH. DRIESDALE A TOUCH OF PARADISE**
1st* 2100517182 31-03-2019

Best 94

Best 94 Bitch R/Up 93 Dog

American Hairless Terrier

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

95 Kay Holmes: **LILCRACKA PRINCESS OF WAKONDA**
1st* 4100350852 30-01-2021

Best 95 Bitch

American Staffordshire Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

96 S. McKenzie & K. Gordon: **CH. RIZENSTAR WHOSDANEW KINGOFHELL** 4100325075 18-07-2019
1st*

Best 96

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

97 Mrs C Tschutura: **AMSTAFOMINE ALL THAT GLITTERS (AI)** 5100127322 11-09-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

98 Mr D & Mrs T Sewell: **TREDANKY MORNING STAR** 4100347913 24-12-2020
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

99 S. McKenzie & K. Gordon: **CH. RIZENSTAR A DEVIL OF MY WORD** 4100325076 18-07-2019
 Absent

Best 98 R/Up _____

Best 96 Dog R/Up 98 Bitch

Australian Terrier

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

100 Mrs. Debbie Schaeffer: **WANORA CROWD PLEASER** 4100341068 01-08-2020
 Absent

Best _____

Border Terrier

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

101 Mrs N Smith: **FENCHO QUEEN BEE** 4100344626 08-09-2020
1st*

Best 101 Bitch

Bull Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

102 Mr D Maxwell: **BANSHEEZ SALUTE** 4100352644 10-03-2021
1st*

Best 102

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

103 Mr. Craig Drury: **BANSHEEZ CRUISER MIST** 4100352645 10-03-2021
1st*

Best 103

Best 102 Dog R/Up 103 Bitch

Bull Terrier (Miniature)

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

104 Cheree Clifton: **ARKSPIRIT ENCHANTED MR BALOO** 4100353197 04-04-2021
 Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

105 kim tarrant: **SEWMUCHBULL JESSIE PINKMAN** 4100336622 06-05-2020
1st*

Best 105 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

106 AE & C Howitt: **ARKSPIRIT ENCHANTED MISTY** 4100353194 06-04-2021
2nd

107 Quinzeh knls: **QUINZEH MS CARISMA** 4100358782 01-04-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

108 R & S DIPPLE: **SHIRROD MY BENTLEY BABE** 4100351790 05-03-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

109 RV&GD Crowther: **DEROYALE MIDNITE SKY** 4100344692 30-10-2020
 Absent

110 kim tarrant: **SEWMUCHBULL BELLADONNA** 4100349243 07-12-2020
 Absent

Best 108 R/Up 107

Best 108 Bitch R/Up 105 Dog

Cairn Terrier

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

111 Ms M F Lee: **BARRAGAN JAZZ DANCER** 2100566737 06-06-2021
 Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

112 Ms M.F. Lee: **YARRINARRA DORA EXPLORER** 4100355631 17-05-2021
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

113 Ms M.F. Lee: **YARRINARRA SAGE** 4100351448 25-02-2021
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Dandie Dinmont Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

114 Dr E M Greenway: **JOLLYGAZE LAIRD OF LOTHIAN** 3100401971 20-11-2019
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

115 Mrs G Hovey Jacobs & Dr E Greenway: **SUP CH JOLLYGAZE DASHING DIPLOMAT** 3100352114 22-10-2016
 Absent

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

116 Dr E M Greenway: **JOLLYGAZE REGAL ROSALIND** 3100434477 09-07-2021
1st*

Best 114 Dog R/Up _____

Fox Terrier (Smooth)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

117 Robyn Scott: **GR CH MYSTREEBOX JOSEPH HARLIN** 4100253562 08-01-2015
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

118 PG & SH Hewinson: **CH. TAMSAM TE TOA (IMP. NZ)** 01858-2017 15-12-2016
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

119 L & S FLOOD: **FOXANATIC SAI MAI** 4100357813 10-07-2021
 Absent

120 L & S FLOOD: **FOXANATIC PAD THAI** 4100357814 10-07-2021
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

121 Robyn Scott: **MYSTREEBOX QUEENS PARK** 4100355932 04-06-2021
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

122 PG & SH Hewinson: ~~CH. FOXCRAG TRAVELN THRU TIME~~
 Absent 4100305630 15-04-2018

Class 11a - Open Bitch

123 PG & SH Hewinson: ~~GR.CH. TAMSAM PA OTE HUKA (IMP. NZ)~~
 Absent 01736 2017-18-12-2016

Best 121 R/Up _____

Best 121 Bitch R/Up _____

Irish Terrier

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

124 MS R CAMPBELL & MR G ROSS: TAWNYOAK BETWIX N
 1st* BETWEEN 2100564213 22-04-2021

Best 124 Bitch

Jack Russell Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

125 S & K Whyatt: CH BELLJACKS PRIME TIME 4100338231 14-
 1st* 06-2020

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

126 S & K Whyatt: BELLJACKS I HEARD A RUMOUR 4100358889
 1st* 28-07-2021

Best 125 Dog

Kerry Blue Terrier

Class 11 - Open Dog

127 B&P OLIPHANT: CH CAVADHAR I AM MAKSIM (AI)
 1st* 7100042495 26-10-2018

Best 127 Dog

Manchester Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

128 G Lofting: CH CATHASAIGH PHANTOM IN THE PARK AI
 1st* 3100418916 31-10-2020

Best 128

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

129 LJ Saxton: AUST CH. CATHASAIGH CAUSE AND EFFECT
 1st* 3100371467 17-02-2018

Best 129

Best 128 Dog R/Up 129 Bitch

Sealyham Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

130 Mrs K McLennan: MERERID MAGIC DRAGON (AI)
 1st* 4100318839 05-05-2018

Best 130 Dog

Soft Coated Wheaten Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

131 Mr Adam Lobegeiger: ~~DRIPNCURLZ LEGEND OF~~
 Absent TOMORROW 4100356436 18-04-2021

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

132 Mr Adam Lobegeiger: ~~DRIPNCURLZ IN YOUR GENES~~
 Absent 4100356435 18-04-2021

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

133 Mrs. Lauren Lobegeiger & Mr Adam Lobegeiger: ~~CH~~
 Absent DANGUL AMAIS 4100286903 28-01-2017

Best _____ R/Up _____

Staffordshire Bull Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

134 Ms D & K Edwards: SOOKALOTT RAGING INFERNO
 1st 4100359134 01-08-2021

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

135 Mrs. Alicia Wood: APEXSTAFF KNIGHTS LEGACY
 2nd 4100355973 09-06-2021

136 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: SWANKY GLORIOUS PURPOSE (AI)
 1st 4100358813 09-06-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

137 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: ~~BLACKSHOT EZ ON~~
 Absent THE EYE 4100348484 09-01-2021

138 Ms D & K Edwards: ~~SOOKALOTT GLOVES R OFF (AI)~~
 Absent 4100352467 20-03-2021

139 Mr. Adam Major & Mrs Donna Major: ~~KABERE GOT MY~~
 Absent GAME FACE ON 4100353925 08-05-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

140 MS S L BYRNE: ~~LESARA COOL ASSASSIN~~ 4100346093 29-11-
 Absent 2020

141 Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: VAGASTAFF BACK IN BLACK
 1st* 4100348863 14-01-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

142 Mrs A Wood: MAGICMINE ANGEL OV DESTRUCTION
 1st* 4100335699 11-03-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

143 Paula Hill: AUST CH MAGICMINE DARK KNIGHT CCD CD RA
 1st* JC 4100237693 18-01-2014

144 MS S L BYRNE: LESARA LIKE TO THINK SO 4100323628 28-
 2nd 06-2019

Class 11 - Open Dog

145 D & K Edwards: CH SOOKALOTT COUNTING STARS
 1st* 4100307751 14-06-2018

146 Allan Matthews: BEAURITE BEAU TH WICKED 4100318719
 2nd 28-02-2019

147 Ms D & K Edwards: ~~SOOKALOTT SHAKE ITTILYA MAKEIT~~
 Absent 4100332941 01-02-2020

Best 145 R/Up 143**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 148 Mrs T Conelius: **ROSTAFELIUS ELLIETWINKLESTAR**
4100359272 08-08-2021
4th
- 149 Mr. Greg Brooks: **CYPRUSTAFF VILLAIN IN DISGUISE**
4100360177 01-09-2021
2nd
- 150 Mr. Greg Brooks: **CYPRUSTAFF SWEET N SASSY**
4100360178 01-09-2021
3rd
- 151 Mr. Greg Brooks: **CYPRUSTAFF WHERE'S MY HALO**
4100360179 01-09-2021
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 152 ms d & k Edwards: **SOOKALOTT GOT YA ONTH ROPES**
4100352466 21-03-2021
4th
- 153 K Roebig: **BXACT FACE THE RAVEN** 4100355620 27-05-2021
1st*
- 154 Mrs. Alicia Wood: **APEXSTAFF KNIGHTS DIAMOND**
4100355977 09-06-2021
2nd
- 155 Julana Akers: **BELLEDEEN ADELE LA REVE ROUGE**
4100360720 01-05-2021
3rd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 156 Mrs. Alicia Wood: **APEXSTAFF BLACK MAGIC** 4100347582
Absent 31-12-2020
- 157 Paula Hill: **MAGICMINE SPIRITED ANGEL** 4100351339 15-02-2021
1st*
- 158 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT THE RIOT ACT** 4100352347
19-03-2021
2nd

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 159 MS S L BYRNE: **LESARA DOIN IT IN STYLE** 4100346091 29-11-2020
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 160 MS S L BYRNE: **CH.LESARA A LIL BIT FOXY** 4100323629 28-06-2019
1st
- 161 J Willmot: **HAPUSTAFF BIBBIDI BOBBIDI BOO** 4100325447
Absent 28-08-2019

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 162 Paula Hill: **AUST CH MAGICMINE KNIGHTS ANGEL JC**
Absent 4100286614 10-02-2017

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 163 Ms L K Reid: **CH ZERACIOUS SUDDEN IMPACT** 2100491242
Absent 02-01-2018
- 164 Mr. Greg Brooks: **CYPRUSTAFF BACK IN THE GAME**
4100294828 16-07-2017
1st
- 165 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: **AUST CH KABERE**
Absent **YAMADEMEGOFULLNINJA** 4100327327 25-09-2019

Best 157 R/Up 153Best 145 Dog R/Up 143 Dog**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

- 166 Paula Hill: **AUST / NEUT CH MAGICMINE MY TYS ANGEL**
CCD CDX RE JDX AD 4100195281 29-01-2011
1st*

167 K Roebig: **BEAURITE THE WICKED** 4100261431 06-08-2015
2ndBest 166 Bitch R/Up 167 Bitch**Tenterfield Terrier****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 168 Mrs J.E. Taylor: **ORNAC PEALOL SPARTICUS** 2100570246
03-07-2021
1st*
- 169 CE & JF Chambers: **CHARBON STRYKING IT LUCKY**
Absent 4100360558 05-09-2021
- 170 CE & JF Chambers: **CHARBON EVERYTHINGS RADIANT**
Absent 4100360559 05-09-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 171 CE & JF Chambers: **CH CHARBON EVERYTHINGS ARCHIE**
Absent 4100337908 03-06-2020

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 172 Natashja Burton: **ALAU LA FUDGE BERRY GOLDEN SUN**
2100501932 13-07-2018
1st*

Best 172 R/Up _____**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

- 173 CE & JF Chambers: **CHARBON CHASING ECHOES**
Absent 4100348443 11-01-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 174 Ms Desley Draper: **NUDIMAH JOSIE ISA JEWEL** 4100339408
Absent 17-07-2020
- 175 CE & JF Chambers: **CHARBON STYLED BY FRANKIE**
Absent 4100347853 02-01-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 176 Natashja Burton: **ALAU LA VENUSSUNRISE** 2100515317 02-02-2019
1st*

Best 176 R/Up _____Best 172 Dog R/Up 176 Bitch**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

- 177 Ms Desley Draper: **NEUT CH ATENTA TINA SPARKLES**
Absent 2100433384 23-07-2015

Best _____ R/Up _____

West Highland White Terrier**Class 11 - Open Dog**

- 178 Miss Kathy Mankey: **CH CHANCELOT SMOKIN ACES**
Absent 4100325412 13-08-2019

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 179 Miss Kathy Mankey & Mr R Richardson: **CHANCELOT HIGH FLYER** 4100357379 10-07-2021
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 180 Mrs C Bowers & Mrs A Marskell: **WESTLAND SWEETIE**
Absent **DARLING** 4100354928 08-05-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 181 Miss Kathy Mankey & Mr R Richardson: **CHANCELOT CHIVAS REGAL** 4100347288 19-12-2020
1st*

Best 181 R/Up _____
 Best 181 Bitch R/Up _____

Group 2 - Specials

Best 127 **Kerry Blue Terrier**
 Pts: 0 B&P OLIPHANT: CH CAVADHAR I AM MAKSIM (AI)

R/Up 130 **Sealyham Terrier**
 Pts: 0 Mrs K McLennan: Mererid Magic Dragon (AI)

Baby 179 **West Highland White Terrier**
 Miss Kathy Mankey & Mr R Richardson: Chancelot High Flyer

Minor 153 **Staffordshire Bull Terrier**
 K Roebig: Bxact Face The Raven

Puppy 157 **Staffordshire Bull Terrier**
 Paula Hill: Magicmine Spirited Angel

Junior 102 **Bull Terrier**
 Mr D Maxwell: Bansheez Salute

Inter 114 **Dandie Dinmont Terrier**
 Dr E M Greenway: JOLLYGAZE LAIRD OF LOTHIAN

Aus Br 130 **Sealyham Terrier**
 Mrs K McLennan: Mererid Magic Dragon (AI)

Open 127 **Kerry Blue Terrier**
 B&P OLIPHANT: CH CAVADHAR I AM MAKSIM (AI)

Neuter

Best 166 **Staffordshire Bull Terrier**
 Pts: 0 Paula Hill: Aust / Neut Ch Magicmine My Tys Angel CCD
 CDX RE JDX AD

R/Up 167 **Staffordshire Bull Terrier**
 K Roebig: Beurite The Wicked

Finish _____ Absent 37

Group 3 - Gundog Group

Mr Adrian Adams (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Bracco Italiano

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

182 MRS G SIMPSON: AUST CH ARNKAY ALFONSO (AI)
 4100316451 11-01-2019
1st*

Best 182

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

183 MRS G SIMPSON: AUST CH ARNKAY TEODORA (AI)
 Absent 4100316448 11-01-2019

Best _____

Best 182 Dog R/Up _____

Brittany

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

184 Ms M Ward: WAMEIKA YOUR ROCK MY WORLD 4100356091
 Absent 08-06-2021

Best _____

Chesapeake Bay Retriever

Class 11a - Open Bitch

185 Ms M P Wedgwood: AUST CH SHARBAE ROSE OF TENARDA
1st* (IMP UK) AU02874801 20-06-2017

Best 185 Bitch

Cocker Spaniel

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

186 Toni Dennis: ~~MADANWITT KEEPIN IT LEGAL AT~~
 Absent ~~TARRENDAYLE 4100357114 16-06-2021~~

187 Ms L M Bygraves: ~~ACIJAY LET IT BE 4100359182 23-07-2021~~
 Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

188 Mrs L Lukich: COBALT MAKE A WISH 4100355326 29-03-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

189 Ms. H J Yeates: ~~MYSHALAIR BETYA GUNNA LOOK~~
 Absent 4100344734 04-10-2020

190 Miss Terri Smith: TSPARKLE ONYX PRINCE 4100345535 15-11-2020
1st*

191 Ms. Alecia Ugrinic: ~~RAVENSNIITE LOADED WITH LOOT~~
 Absent 4100345699 01-11-2020

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

192 Toni Dennis: ~~CH TARRENDAYLE THIS CANT BE LEGAL~~
 Absent 2100532207 12-12-2019

193 Sue Bruno: ~~COBALT HIGHLANDER 4100327644 20-09-2019~~
 Absent

Best 188 R/Up 190

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

194 Ms. Alecia Ugrinic: ~~MADANWITT THAT AINT LEGAL AT~~
 Absent ~~RAVENSNIITE 4100357115 16-06-2021~~

195 Ms. H J Yeates: MYSHALAIR BETYA LIKE MY STYLE 4100360055 25-08-2021
1st*

196 Toni Dennis: ~~TARRENDAYLE SHES WORTH IT (AI)~~
 Absent 4100360878 09-09-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

197 Mrs L Lukich: COBALT SUMMER RAINE 4100355327 29-03-2021
1st*

198 Sue Bruno: ~~COBALT TIGER LILLY 4100356728 07-06-2021~~
 Absent

199 Sue Bruno: ~~COBALT BLACK WIDOW 4100356729 07-06-2021~~
 Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

200 Ms. H J Yeates: MYSHALAIR POETRY IN MOTION 4100348782 26-01-2021
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

201 Ms L M Bygraves: ~~ACIJAY DRESSED TO THE NINES WITH~~
 Absent ~~WATERVAAL 4100343010 06-09-2020~~

202 Sue Bruno: ~~SPEZIA IRISH CHARM~~ 4100344779 11-10-2020
Absent

203 Toni Dennis: ~~TARRENDAYLE CATCH AND KISS~~ 4100347732
Absent 11-11-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

204 Ms. Alecia Ugrinic: ~~BATHGATE BETYA DUBLE OR NOTHIN~~
Absent 2100533190 27-12-2019

205 Sue Bruno: ~~SPEZIA IRISH ROMANCE~~ 4100335823 02-04-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

206 Ms. H J Yeates: CH WATERSMEET DANCING AT DUSK
2100450567 15-04-2016

207 Terri Davies: SUP.CH. MACDOLLY CANTSTOPTHISFEELING
4100225716 28-02-2013
2nd

208 J and R Hughes: CH AMACLASSIC ART WAVES KISS (IMP
UK) AU00434104 11-05-2016
1st*

Best 208 R/Up 197

Best 188 Dog R/Up 208 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

209 J and R Hughes: DRUMPRINTT FIRST KISS 4100303199 15-02-2018
1st*

Best 209 Bitch R/Up _____

Cocker Spaniel (American)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

210 Mrs VM Masterfield: ~~HERTZ SAMAMARI SOCIAL DISTANCE~~
Absent 2100541006 04-04-2020

Class 11 - Open Dog

211 Mrs G Lazar: ~~CH PARKAVON MIDNIGHT ZORRO (IMP NZ)~~
Absent 05884 2017 19-05-2017

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

212 Mr M Mrs D Barnett & Mrs L McGregor: LTREND RETURN
TO SENDER 2100532994 14-12-2019
1st*

Best 212

Best 212 Bitch R/Up _____

Field Spaniel

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

213 Rachael Arnott: ~~BIRDRISE MIDNIGHT STATEOFMIND~~
Absent 5100122655 09-01-2021

Best _____

Flat Coated Retriever

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

214 Mrs B & Miss M Kent: SKYEHAVEN REIGN OF CHAOS (AI)
5100126791 04-08-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

215 Mrs M N Morphet: ~~AUST CH SKYEHAVEN OLIVER TWIST~~
Absent 5100110069 30-12-2018

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

216 Mrs M N Morphet: ALUBYC THE ARTFUL DODGER
4100331491 17-12-2019
1st*

Best 216 R/Up _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

217 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: ALUBYC KISSED BY A ROSE
4100331497 17-12-2019
1st*

Best 217

Best 216 Dog R/Up 217 Bitch

German Shorthaired Pointer

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

218 C. Fogarty and Heiderst Kennels: ~~HEIDERST SAILOR
GALAXIA~~ 5100119209 04-07-2020
Absent

Best _____

German Wirehaired Pointer

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

219 Leanne Hall: CH WHISTLEWIRE SNOWY RIVER RIDER (AI)
4100284517 03-01-2017
1st*

Best 219 Dog

Golden Retriever

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

220 T & P Kurtz: PATERBETGOLD N MOUTH ESTATE
4100357312 26-06-2021
2nd

221 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: GOLDMARTINI
INCREDIBLE ROMANCE (AI) 4100360062 12-08-2021
1st

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

222 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: ~~GOLDMARTINI
WHIRL ME A STORY (AI)~~ 4100360060 12-08-2021
Absent

223 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: GOLDMARTINI LET
MY LUV WHIRL (AI) 4100360061 12-08-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

224 darren grimes: SIHSHAD REACHING FOR THE STARS (AI)
4100341271 24-07-2020
1st*

225 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: CH. GOLDMARTINI
OOPS I DIDIT AGAIN 4100342093 24-08-2020
2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

226 Mrs B & Miss M.Kent: AUS CH IKENTRIEVE CHERRI COLA
4100315844 22-12-2018
1st*

227 T & P Kurtz: AUST CH PATERBETGOLD N BRAEWATTIE
4100321006 12-04-2019
2nd

228 darren grimes: SIHSHAD SOLAR ECLIPSE 4100335469 14-01-2020
3rd

Class 11a - Open Bitch

229 Heath Thomson: CH ASUARE EVER SO ROMANTIC
4100333540 13-02-2020
1st*

Best 224 Bitch R/Up 226 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

230 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: NEUT CH
GOLDMARTINI GET OFF MY KLOUD 5100096523 20-09-2016
1st*

Best 230 Bitch R/Up _____

Hungarian Vizsla

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

231 Ms K T Kettleton: **BATOROK MULBERRY AFFAIR**
1st* 4100347030 27-12-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

232 Ms K T Kettleton: **CH BATOROK MOONLIT PERFECTION**
1st* 4100337255 11-05-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

233 Heath Thomson: **CH ASUARE SHUT UP N KISS ME**
 Absent 4100335396 28-02-2020

Best 232 Bitch R/Up 231 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

234 Ms K T Kettleton: **GRAND CH GAMECALL RHYTHM OF THE WAVES RN** 2100453843 29-05-2016
1st*

Best 234 Bitch R/Up _____

Irish Setter

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

235 Ms A L Harvey: **AUST GRAND CH YARRAMO FIGHT FIRE WITH FIRE** 4100294324 22-07-2017
1st*

Best 235

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

236 Ms A L Harvey: **YARRAMO RIVER JEWEL (AI)** 4100353905 15-04-2021
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

237 Dr R Pacey & Mr F. McKechnie: **EIREAN IT HAD TO BE YOU (AI)** 3100001719 19-07-2019
1st*

238 Gary Ward and Greg Browne: **AUST CH EIREANNMADA NINA RICCI** 3100338184 06-02-2016
 Absent

Best 236 R/Up 237

Best 235 Dog R/Up 236 Bitch

Labrador Retriever

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

239 Ms. Kylie Wood: **SANDWOODLABS C-U AT THE BEACH** 4100356493 02-06-2021
 Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

240 Mackenzie Parr: **LENIMER AIREES JC TKS** 4100329119 14-10-2019
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

241 Mr D R & Mrs K A Wilson: **KYDEN HERE COMES THE SUN** 4100338871 14-07-2020
1st*

Best 240 R/Up 241

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

242 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: **KYDEN LIGHT MY FIRE** 4100359224 11-08-2021
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

243 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: **COPPERKEE EVENING STAR** 4100354264 02-05-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

244 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: **COPPERKEE INTO THE UNKNOWN** 4100352369 19-02-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

245 Mr D R & Mrs K A Wilson: **KYDEN FIRE N ICE** 4100338865 14-07-2020
1st*

Best 245 R/Up 244

Best 245 Bitch R/Up 244 Bitch

Lagotto Romagnolo

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

246 Mrs R L Flynn: **CH WISPAN FIRST ENCOUNTER** 4100336113 10-04-2020
1st*

Best 246

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

247 Mrs R L Flynn: **CH WISPAN AMERETTO SPRITZ** 4100338448 16-06-2020
1st*

Best 247

Best 247 Bitch R/Up 246 Dog

Pointer

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

248 Miss Catherine Fisher: **INCHARA FIRST TIMES A CHARM** 4100356917 01-07-2021
 Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

249 Mrs Colleen Marwood: **PINEROCK PAW PRINT OF ARISTA (IMP NZ)** 03627-2021 12-02-2021
1st*

Best 249

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

250 Colleen Marwood: **CH SANMARLITCH SUPERSTITION** 4100326354 15-09-2019
1st*

Best 250

Best 249 Dog R/Up 250 Bitch

Spanish Water Dog

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

251 Janet Cameron: **SOLYKKE BIKINI CHOCOLATINI** 3100425598 07-01-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Weimaraner

Class 11 - Open Dog

252 Mrs A Page: **SUP CH ASHLAREN BRING OUT THE BUNDY** 2100512400 26-12-2018
1st*

Best 252

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

253 Mrs A Page: **ASHLAREN JUST ONE MORE ROUND** 2100563703 21-04-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Best 252 Dog R/Up _____

Weimaraner (longhair)

Class 11 - Open Dog

254 A Masjakin & J Robinson: ~~CH SILBERWEIS WALKN TH BIG LEAGUE [LH]~~ 4100311173 17-08-2018
Absent

Best _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

255 A Masjakin & J Robinson: ~~CH SILBERWEIS IN THE IVY LEAGUE [LH]~~ 4100311174 17-08-2018
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Welsh Springer Spaniel

Class 11a - Open Bitch

256 Mrs B. Cornish: ~~CH. SARABANDE SEA OF DREAMS (AI) IMP UK AQ02707405~~ 02-06-2013
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

257 Mrs B. Cornish: ~~NEUT. CH. SUP. CH. RICOCHETZ FALEIRY GABRIELLE~~ 4100209470 02-02-2012
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Group 3 - Specials

- Best** 252 **Weimaraner**
Pts: 0 Mrs A Page: Sup Ch Ashlaren Bring Out The Bundy
- R/Up** 216 **Flat Coated Retriever**
Pts: 0 Mrs M N Morphet: Alubyc The Artful Dodger
- Baby** 214 **Flat Coated Retriever**
Mrs B & Miss M Kent: Skyehaven Reign Of Chaos (AI)
- Minor** 236 **Irish Setter**
Ms A L Harvey: Yarramo River Jewel (AI)
- Puppy** 249 **Pointer**
Mrs Colleen Marwood: Pinerock Paw Print of Arista (Imp NZ)
- Junior** 224 **Golden Retriever**
darren grimes: Sihshad Reaching For The Stars (AI)
- Inter** 226 **Golden Retriever**
Mrs B & Miss M.Kent: Aus Ch Ikentrieve Cherri Cola
- Aus Br** 216 **Flat Coated Retriever**
Mrs M N Morphet: Alubyc The Artful Dodger
- Open** 252 **Weimaraner**
Mrs A Page: Sup Ch Ashlaren Bring Out The Bundy

Neuter

- Best** 234 **Hungarian Vizsla**
Pts: 0 Ms K T Kettleton: Grand Ch Gamecall Rhythm Of The Waves RN
- R/Up** 209 **Cocker Spaniel**
J and R Hughes: Drumprintt First Kiss
- Finish _____ Absent **33**

Group 4 - Hound Group

Ms Tanya Hill (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Afghan Hound

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

258 Mrs J Y Anderson: ~~TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)~~ 3100424870 08-01-2021
Absent

259 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN FIRE N ICE** 4100348550 12-12-2020
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

260 Jacky Harnett: ~~GRAND CH TIANZE DIAMOND IN THE ROUGH~~ 4100312415 16-10-2018
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

261 J Spreadborough & J Nommensen: ~~AUST. CH. KHANDHU MISTER DARCY~~ 4100282953 23-10-2016
Absent

262 Tiffany Heares & Stefan Boieck: ~~AMCH AGHA DJARI'S SOVEREIGN~~ HP58493401 17-03-2019
Absent

Best **259** R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

263 Miss Tiffany Heares: **ENARKI DADDYS LITTLE PSYCHO** 4100353661 17-03-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

264 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN VALKYRIE STORM** 4100348559 12-12-2020
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

265 C and H Hamilton: ~~KJAVU CANDY CRUSH~~ 3100417896 07-09-2020
Absent

266 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN SNOW STORM** 4100348551 12-12-2020
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

267 P & P Hewitt & K Crane: **KHANDHU AB FAB** 4100335412 03-04-2020
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

268 Mrs. M.J. Tonks & Mrs. K. Bathgate: ~~SUPREME CH. KHANDHU LYKA PRAYER (AI)~~ 4100282954 23-10-2016
Absent

Best **266** R/Up **267**

Best **266 Bitch** R/Up **259 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

269 Mrs J Y Anderson: ~~AUS CH NEUTER CH CHAKDARRA HOLLY GO LIGHTLY (IMP NZ)~~ 03506 2016 25-03-2016
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Basenji

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

270 Ms Freda Snell: **FAYRELYN JUMLA OF AFRIKA** 4100358412 24-06-2021
2nd

271 Chloe keast and Alicia Keast: **MERIKAEZ NOTMY RESPONSIBILITY** 4100360173 05-07-2021
1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

272 Mrs. N Verrall: ERISEVE ZIN KIBURA 4100356739 10-06-2021
1st*

Best 272

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

273 Mr David Pearson: ERISEVE ZENNYO RYUO 4100356734 10-06-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

274 Heidi Kefer: NAILAH PHAEDRAS HEART 4100336155 10-04-2020
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

275 Miss Chloe Keast: CH ZANDEENA DON'T TRY AND STOP ME 2100499813 08-06-2018
1st*

Best 275 R/Up 273

Best 272 Dog R/Up 275 Bitch

Basset Fauve de Bretagne

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

276 Ms K Wishart: ARENDT THE GAME IS A FOOT 3100436576 08-08-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

277 Ms K Wishart: ARENDT FEEL GOOD 3100410751 08-05-2020
 Absent

Best _____

Basset Hound

Class 11 - Open Dog

278 Ms N Breeze: AMMIDAN FE BRAXTON 4100303945 07-02-2018
1st*

Best 278

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

279 Ms N Breeze: CH WELLINGTESS ZEODIAC STAR 3100397975 05-09-2019
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

280 Mrs J A Fast: CH AMMIDAN IM DANNIELLE 4100325835 17-07-2019
1st

Best 280 R/Up 279

Best 278 Dog R/Up 280 Bitch

Beagle

Class 4 - Junior Dog

281 J & R Cook: LUNARS JIMMY NEUTRON 4100346201 25-11-2020
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

282 Miss Rhonda Telfer: OROBAY BURNING LOVE 4100332772 18-02-2020
1st*

Best 281 R/Up 282

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

283 Miss Rhonda Telfer: OROBAY MYSTICAL IMAGE 4100359816 19-08-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

284 J & R Cook: CH LUNARS ROXY ROCKET 4100346203 25-11-2020
1st

Class 11a - Open Bitch

285 Miss R Telfer: BALDEV BETTE DAVIS 4100301062 05-12-2017
1st*

Best 284 R/Up 285

Best 281 Dog R/Up 282 Dog

Borzoï

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

~~286 PW & K Lever: MELDHAM THIRD RATE ROMANCE 4100357639 06-07-2021~~
 Absent

287 PW & K Lever: MELDHAM SCARAMOUCHE 4100357640 06-07-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

~~288 H Rick & M Davis: RUSSKIMIR SPECIAL WISHES 4100340579 07-08-2020~~
 Absent

Best _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

289 M L Davis: CH RUSSKIMIR GRAND DESIGNS JC SC SFCH 4100286136 13-01-2017
 Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Dachshund (Long Haired)

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

290 Brett Schonknecht: KIMSCOTT BETTY BOOP 4100348591 04-01-2021
1st*

Best 290 Bitch

Dachshund Miniature (Long Haired)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

291 BK & YJ Shaw: CH. SPLENDAK NEXT CHAPTER IN BOLD 4100346993 03-12-2020
1st*

Best 291

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

292 Deborah Rodgers: WAZEER THE WONDER WEINER 4100358423 20-07-2021
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

293 Brett Schonknecht: BDACHIED ADORABLE ANGELICA 4100355185 21-04-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

~~294 J & T McDonald: SHASDIN ROYAL RADIO GAGA 4100338903 06-07-2020~~
 Absent

Best 293 R/Up _____

Best 291 Dog R/Up 293 Bitch

Dachshund (Smooth Haired)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

295 Mrs R Gersbach: GERSNDACH GIVENCHY 4100342050 23-07-2020
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

296 Mrs R Gersbach: **CH. GERSNDACH INDELIBLE** 4100300755
20-12-2017
1st*

Best 296 Bitch R/Up 295 Bitch

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

297 Theodore Boland: **WAZEER WALTER WEINER** 4100358422
20-07-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

298 D Winch & P Johnson: **ALMARJO DARYL VON SCHNITZEL**
4100330260 05-12-2019
1st*

Best 298

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

299 Ms Lisa Marsh: **TIKAL INDIGO SKY** 4100360514 30-07-2021
1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

300 D WINCH & P JOHNSON: **ELETTARS DAPH TH WAY I LIKE IT**
(IID NZL) 4100360570 24-05-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

301 BK & YJ Shaw: **SPLENAK SWEET N SASSY** 4100349749 07-02-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

302 Ms B Halloran: **TIKAL RED WINGS** 4100342239 30-08-2020
1st*

303 K Andrews: **DACALDORF MUSTANG SALLY** 4100346992 05-12-2020
2nd

Best 301 R/Up 300

Best 298 Dog R/Up 301 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

304 Deborah S Daly: **NEUT CH & CH STARDAYNE POL ROGER**
5100093393 29-03-2016
1st*

Best 304 Dog R/Up _____

Dachshund (Wire Haired)

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

305 J & T McDonald: **CH DACHDOTCOM WIRY RUMOUR HAS IT**
(AI) 4100315027 22-10-2018
Absent

Best _____

Dachshund Miniature (Wire Haired)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

306 Ms. L. Dunn: **CH. FAYREWYRE MR WINX** 4100316679 17-12-2018
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

307 Ms. L. Dunn: **CH. FAYREWYRE SORCERER** 4100294215 27-06-2017
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

308 Mrs DG Hoyle: **AGWYR POPPYSEED PRINCESS** 4100350364
30-12-2020
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

309 Ms. L. Dunn: **AUST. CH. FAYREWYRE SERENDIPITY**
4100326374 12-07-2019
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Foxhound

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

310 Mrs C & Miss B & Mr J Bryson, Miss B West & Mrs A Page:
FOXHUNT LAYLA 2100538275 16-03-2020
Absent

Best _____

Greyhound

Class 11 - Open Dog

311 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN HAZEE DAYS**
4100305797 08-03-2018
1st*

Best 311

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

312 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **CH.BAYAN DAYS OF**
WINENROSES (AI) 4100305798 08-03-2018
1st*

Best 312

Best 312 Bitch R/Up 311 Dog

Irish Wolfhound

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

313 Mrs J Arnold & Mr J & Mrs S Donaldson: **DONGUNYA**
MOIRA BELLA (AI) 4100358531 15-07-2021
2nd

314 J.A. & S.W. Donadlson: **DONGUNYA MAURA HOLLY A.I.**
4100358535 15-07-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

315 J Arnold: **DONGUNYA JACOLIN** 4100320443 16-04-2019
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

316 J. & S. DONALDSON & S. GENDLE: **AUST. CH. WULFGAR**
KERRIGAN (AI) 2100470237 01-02-2017
1st*

Best 316 Dog R/Up _____

Pharaoh Hound

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

317 Ms. Joanne Inglis: **PRESSAGE PFIZER** 4100357668 15-07-2021
2nd

318 Ms. Joanne Inglis: **PRESSAGE NOVAVAX** 41004100357667
15-07-2021
1st*

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

319 Ms. Joanne Inglis: **PRESSAGE MODERNA** 4100357666 15-07-2021
1st

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

320 Ms R. Whiteman: **STARBLUSH A KIND OF MAGIC**
3100429065 01-03-2021
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

321 Ms Joanne Inglis: **CH. PENNHARI FOREVER IN A DAY**
2100496073 18-04-2018
1st*

Best **321 Bitch** R/Up _____**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**322 dr A Oksa & Karen Lever: **CH, NEUTER CH SLEYKH SUIT N TIE (AI)** 4100255997 22-03-2015
1st*Best **322 Dog** R/Up _____**Portuguese Podengo Small (Smooth Haired)****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**323 Ms. Jenni McKernan: **ALARVES KEEP N KOOL DUDE** 4100334639 19-12-2019
1st*Best **323 Dog****Rhodesian Ridgeback****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**324 T Bryan-Brown & M Melling & D Blinco: **RIGINAL CALLING ELVIS** 4100357571 03-07-2021
1st*325 Lauren Elgie: **RIGINAL SULTANS OF SWING** 4100357573 03-07-2021
Absent326 R.Green: **CHILOLO BM GOLD ON THE MOON (AI)** 4100358767 14-07-2021
Absent**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**327 Rosemary Green: **CH CHILOLO CHN COOL JOE COOL** 4100302226 16-01-2018
Absent328 Peter Cattach: **HOMERIJ AMAK TWILIGHT (AI)** 4100313439 06-11-2018
1st***Class 11 - Open Dog**329 Mr. Peter Cattach: **HOMERIJ MY HAPPY VALENTINE** 4100302653 14-02-2018
1stBest **328** R/Up **329****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**330 SE Boardman: **RIGINAL EXPRESSO LOVE** 4100357565 03-07-2021
2nd331 Shane & Kerrie Lambley: **RIGINAL LADY WRITER (AI)** 4100357568 03-07-2021
1st332 R.Green / E.Marshall: **CHILOLO BM GOLD MOON RISING (AI)** 4100358773 14-07-2021
Absent**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**333 R.Green/E.Marshall: **CHILOLO BBY DUSKY GOLD** 4100333480 24-02-2020
Absent334 Stephen Hughes and Dale Blinco: **RIGINAL HOLD ME CLOSER TINY DANCER** 4100335018 29-02-2020
1st***Class 11a - Open Bitch**335 Wendy Lam: **AUST CH TAIPING HOT HOT HOT** 4100285134 25-12-2016
1st*336 Julie David: **CH CHILOLO CHN COOL SAMARA (AI) ET JC** 4100302230 16-01-2018
3rd337 Peter Cattach: **CH HOMERIJ KORA MORNING STAR (AI)** 4100328937 06-11-2019
2ndBest **334** R/Up **335**Best **328 Dog** R/Up **334 Bitch****Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**338 Julie David: **CH NEUTER CH CHILOLO WBI BIKWA ET** 4100227245 04-04-2013
1st*Best **338 Bitch** R/Up _____**Saluki****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**339 G&P Russell & Mrs B Almpantis: **SUP CH. PAZADA ENCORE** 2100460123 05-07-2016
Absent

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch340 Mr. G. R Mark: **LAVUKA MIRROR ON THE WALL** 2100551705 17-08-2020
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Whippet**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**341 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING ROME AROUND TH WORLD** 4100359750 13-08-2021
1st*342 Ms Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING HEART OF ROME** 4100359751 13-08-2021
2nd**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**343 Ms. Julie Jenkins: **JEULIZE WRANGLERS AND BOOTS** 4100353543 18-04-2021
2nd344 Mr I and Mrs S Barnwell: **JORDEAUX MYSTICAL ILLUSION** 4100359755 01-06-2021
1st**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**345 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY FUNICULIFUNICULA** 4100349818 16-01-2021
1st**Class 4 - Junior Dog**346 Ms. Jenni McKernan: **ALARVES ITS A JUNGLE OUT THERE** 4100349372 23-11-2020
1st***Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**347 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING LOVE BUG** 4100350690 19-02-2021
1st348 Michelle Youngberg: **CH CHAKRATA HOODLUM INTHA PARK** 5100104448 26-12-2017
Absent**Class 11 - Open Dog**349 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: **CH. PIAFFE ETHELRED THE READY** 4100317869 28-01-2019
1st*350 V Dawson & V Shaw: **CH SHAWTHING PADDY PAWZ A MINIT** 4100327967 10-10-2019
2ndBest **349** R/Up **346****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**351 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING ARRIVEDERCI ROMA** 4100359754 13-08-2021
1st**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**352 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: **PIAFFE HANDMAIDS TAIL(AI)** 4100353738 19-03-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 353 Ms. Jenni McKernan: **ALARVES JUMP START MY HEART**
4100351937 07-03-2021
1st*
- 354 Ms. Julie Jenkins: **JEULIZE YOULOOKGOODINMYSHIRT**
4100353544 18-04-2021
2nd

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 355 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY SOPHIA** 4100349816 16-01-2021
1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 356 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY A STAR IS BORN** 4100318380 30-01-2019
1st*
- 357 Ms. Julie Jenkins: **JEULIZE HIGH HEELS N HOPES** 4100326463 02-09-2019
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 358 Mr I and Mrs S Barnwell: **CH. JORDEAUX SERENE ILLUSION** 4100262393 02-08-2015
1st*
- 359 Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING I LEAD YOU FOLLOW** 4100347088 03-12-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 360 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: **CH. PIAFFE BERTANA** 4100269873 30-01-2016
2nd
- 361 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **A CH SHAWTHING FLOOZIE INTH JACUZZI** 4100327966 10-10-2019
1st
- Best 361 R/Up 353
Best 349 Dog R/Up 346 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 362 Ms J Hall: **NEUT. GRAND CH. CALAHORRA SUN LIZARD ET.** 2100367853 15-08-2012
1st*
- Best 362 Bitch R/Up _____

Group 4 - Specials

- Best** **328 Rhodesian Ridgeback**
Pts: 0 Peter Cattach: Homerij Amak Twilight (AI)
- R/Up** **281 Beagle**
Pts: 0 J & R Cook: Lunars Jimmy Neutron
- Baby** **341 Whippet**
Ms. Vicki Shaw: Shawthing Rome Around Th World
- Minor** **352 Whippet**
Mrs Ulla Greenwood: Piaffe Handmaids Tail(AI)
- Puppy** **259 Afghan Hound**
Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: Bayan Fire n Ice
- Junior** **281 Beagle**
J & R Cook: Lunars Jimmy Neutron
- Inter** **323 Portuguese Podengo Small (Smooth Haired)**
Ms. Jenni McKernan: Alarves Keep N Kool Dude
- Aus Br** **328 Rhodesian Ridgeback**
Peter Cattach: Homerij Amak Twilight (AI)
- Open** **321 Pharaoh Hound**
Ms Joanne Inglis: CH. PENNHARI FOREVER IN A DAY

Neuter

- Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)**
- Best** **304 Haired**
Pts: 0 Deborah S Daly: Neut Ch & Ch Stardayne Pol Roger
- R/Up** **362 Whippet**
Ms J Hall: Neut. Grand Ch. Calahorra Sun Lizard ET.
- Finish _____ Absent 30

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Mrs Michelle Hickey (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Australian Cattle Dog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 363 Suzi campion: **WRECKLESS OBSESSION** 4100360309 05-07-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 364 S & K Whyatt: **CH MORVIEW LETS MAKE SUM NOISE** 4100337990 17-06-2020
1st*

Best 364

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 365 G & S Pinsent: **BLUCALYPT SPELLBOUND** 4100351601 14-03-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 366 Mr A.Ziebell: **JAYBLUE COUNTRY JOURNEY (AI)** 4100351471 07-03-2021
Absent

- 367 G & S Pinsent: **BLUCALYPT ICY GOLD** 4100351602 14-03-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

368 Suzi Campion: **MOREVIEW BACK IN BLACK** 4100350432 27-08-2020
1st

Best 365 R/Up 367

Best 364 Dog R/Up 365 Bitch

Australian Kelpie**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

369 S & K Whyatt: **SOUTHSPRIT DANCING WITH A DIVA**
 Absent 5100125332 19-06-2021

Australian Shepherd**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

370 Miss D Puttock & Mr G Braithwaite: **MAISILVA COSMIC SHOCKWAVE** 2100565080 06-05-2021
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

371 Miss D Puttock & Mr G Braithwaite: **AUST CH MAISILVA RISING EMPIRE** 2100407349 11-05-2014
 Absent

Best 370 Dog R/Up _____

Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

372 Miss A L May: **ANNIEPRIDE TRAILER PARK GIRL** 4100357333 23-06-2021
1st*

Border Collie**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

373 Deborah Duckworth & K&J Valk: **KHAYOZ SON OF A PREACHER MAN** 3100419248 08-11-2020
 Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

374 Stuart & Kylie & Georgia Leslie: **TRUCHARM ANGEL IN DISGUISE** 4100332901 16-02-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

375 E Badior & L Somers: **NAHROF DON'T SHOOT THE MESSENGER** 2100523525 10-07-2019
 Absent

Best 374 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

376 Ms Pene Kirk: **EBNIV REMEDY** 3100463669 26-08-2021
3rd

377 Stuart & Kylie & Georgia Leslie: **TRUCHARM NY STATE OF MIND** 4100358511 23-07-2021
1st*

378 Stuart & Kylie & Georgia Leslie: **TRUCHARM SOMEONE LIKE YOU** 4100358517 21-07-2021
2nd

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

379 Ms C E Bull: **IONABORDA A STAR IS BORN** 4100354714 22-05-2021
 Absent

380 Mrs. Jacqueline Perrins: **PERRIOAK DREAM A LITTLE DREAM** 4100356963 09-06-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

381 Melissa Lenz: **PERRIOAK TIC TOC** 4100324796 17-07-2019
1st

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

382 R & J McKiernan & J & N Attridge: **SUPREME CH NAHROF SINGLE SHOT** 2100500187 27-05-2018
 Absent

Best 380 R/Up 381

Best 374 Dog R/Up 380 Bitch

Collie (Rough)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

383 Angela Sime: **FAIRENVY CUTTING EDGE** 4100360518 10-09-2021
 Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

384 Angela Sime: **AUSTGRANDCH FAIRENVY DEANAMBROSE N SILVA** 4100287827 04-03-2017
 Absent

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

385 Mrs J Christensen: **MIRRIYUULA RUMOUR HAZIT** 2100537904 20-03-2020
1st*

Best 385

Best 385 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

386 Ms C Kemp: **AUST & NZ CH NEUTER CH LOCHBURN FUDGE I'M GORJUS (IMP NZ)** 00042-2014 19-09-2013
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

German Shepherd Dog**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

387 Mrs. D O'keefe: **DEBBAR QUALL** 4100354391 09-05-2021
1st*

Best 387

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

388 Miss A ward: **ALMARJO ANOTHER SHOCK** 4100337683 14-06-2020
 Absent

389 Mrs. D O'keefe: **DEBBAR OPHELIA** 4100345411 15-11-2020
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

390 Mrs. D O'keefe: ***DEBBAR ISABELLA 'A'Z'** 4100298742 02-11-2017
1st*

Best 389 R/Up 390

Best 387 Dog R/Up 389 Bitch

German Shepherd Dog (Long Stock Coat)**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

391 Mrs. D O'keefe: **DEBBAR QUACKER** 4100354394 09-05-2021
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

392 C B WALKER: **CH FAX MISSION IMPOSSIBLE** 4100270617 28-02-2016
 Absent

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

393 CATHERINE WALKER: **TOLLERHUND MOLLY WEASLEY** 3100433173 21-06-2021
 Absent

Best 391 Dog R/Up _____

Old English Sheepdog**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

394 Mrs A Cassidy: **OTTABA RIGHT ON QUEWE** 4100349839 04-02-2021
1st*

Best 394

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

395 RW & KL Nelligan & A Cassidy: **OTTABA IN EWER DREAMS** 4100349835 04-02-2021
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

396 Stuart Crichton and Peter Gleeson: **OTTABA EWEVE GOT SPIRIT (A)** 4100344461 21-10-2020
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

397 Mrs A Cassidy: **CH WYNSILOT NEVER SAY NEVER AGAIN IMP USA** DN52907103 25-01-2018
1st*

Best 397 R/Up 395

Best 397 Bitch R/Up 394 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

398 RW & KL Nelligan: **CH WALOES VICTORIAS SECRET (AI)** 4100257245 28-04-2015
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Puli**Class 11 - Open Dog**

399 M & K Stone, S Huebner, P Kelly: **SUPREME CH CORDMAKER GIRO GIRO TONDO (A.I)** 6100101872 22-10-2016
 Absent

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

400 Mr R Valore: **RUSTUFARION FIREFLY LANTERN** 2100567131 16-03-2021
1st*

Best 400

Best 400 Bitch R/Up _____

Shetland Sheepdog**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

401 Ms. Kerry Walls & Mrs Helen Walls: **KILWARRIN PLAYING ON** 4100353938 23-04-2021
1st*

402 Miss S Power: **SHANELG GOES TO HOLLYWOOD** 4100355148 02-04-2021
 Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

403 Ann Walters: **SHARNDAAH BURN FOR U** 2100556571 05-01-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

404 Mrs H & Ms K Walls: **KILWARRIN FLYING HIGH** 4100340818 26-06-2020
1st*

Best 404 R/Up 401

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

405 Emma Maddocks: **SHANELG WICKED WILLOW** 4100355151 02-04-2021
1st

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

406 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: **SHELAMOUR DEAR PRUDENCE** 4100346955 19-12-2020
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

407 Miss S Power: **RAWUCH YOURE NOT THBOSS OFME** 4100322238 30-05-2019
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

408 MR T N & MRS R G RAY: **SHELAMOUR LIL TOWN FLIRT** 4100314029 24-11-2018
 Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

409 Mrs H & Ms K Walls: **KILWARRIN LADY AVALON** 4100316262 27-08-2018
 Absent

Best 405 R/Up _____

Best 404 Dog R/Up 401 Dog

Swedish Vallhund**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

410 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: **AUST CH TRENDAM LIKE TOY SOLDIERS** 4100330410 04-12-2019
1st*

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

411 A J & S J Smith: **OSUNO THE MOSS MONSTER** 09112-2021 03-09-2021
1st*

Best 410 Dog

Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

412 Julene Brady: **AUST CH MANDENE THE SIXTH SENSE** 4100346939 13-11-2020
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

413 David & Tania Brady: **AUST CH TREHILYN FRONT AND FINISH (AI)** 6100090569 08-11-2014
1st

Best 413 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

414 Julene Brady: **MANDENE WALKING IN THE DAFFODILS** 4100356688 27-06-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

415 Tori Pickering - Veraa: **TORRYA WINGARDIUM LEVIOSA** 4100351337 01-02-2021
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

416 David & Tania Brady: **AUST CH KARDIBROKE ARCTIC WINTER** 3100358639 24-04-2017
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

417 Julene Brady: **AUST CH MANDENE RIDDLE OF THE FAIRIES** 4100325566 24-08-2019
1st*

Best 417 R/Up 416

Best 417 Bitch R/Up 413 Dog

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

418 Brett Schonknecht: **ANWYL FIRE IN THE SKY** 2100522974 08-07-2019
1st*

Best 418

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

419 Brett Schonknecht: **JOEM CATCH N GOLDEN HEARTS** 2100569331 26-06-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

420 E&M Tyler: ~~ANWYL DANCE TIL DAWN~~ 2100559134 06-02-2021
 Absent

424 GD & SK Kerr: ~~KINTZEL THERES NO LOOKING BACK NBT~~ 3100427065 24-02-2021
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

422 Sheree Kilby: **ABERLEE REIGN OF LOVE** 4100344751 02-10-2020
1st*

Best 422 R/Up _____

Best 422 Bitch R/Up 418 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

423 M. R. & B. P. MORROW: **MORVENA ISABEL DE CLAIR** 4100319378 16-04-2019
1st*

Best 423 Bitch R/Up _____

Group 5 - Specials

Best 397 Old English Sheepdog
 Pts: 0 Mrs A Cassidy: Ch Wynsilot Never Say Never Again imp USA

R/Up 364 Australian Cattle Dog
 Pts: 0 S & K Whyatt: Ch Morview Lets Make Sum Noise

Baby 411 Swedish Vallhund
 A J & S J Smith: Osuno The Moss Monster

Minor 401 Shetland Sheepdog
 Ms. Kerry Walls & Mrs Helen Walls: Kilwarrin Playing On

Puppy 394 Old English Sheepdog
 Mrs A Cassidy: Ottaba Right On Quewe

Junior 364 Australian Cattle Dog
 S & K Whyatt: Ch Morview Lets Make Sum Noise

Inter 374 Border Collie
 Stuart & Kylie & Georgia Leslie: Trucharm Angel In Disguise

Aus Br 416 Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)
 David & Tania Brady: Aust Ch Kardibroke Arctic Winter

Open 397 Old English Sheepdog
 Mrs A Cassidy: Ch Wynsilot Never Say Never Again imp USA

Neuter

Best 423 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
 Pts: 0 M. R. & B. P. MORROW: MORVENA ISABEL DE CLAIR

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 24

Group 6 - Utility Group

Ms Liane Horne (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Akita

Class 11 - Open Dog

424 Mr C and Mrs M Moffat: ~~AM AUST CH ALCHEMIST ROLLING THE DICE AT KAISHO (IMP U.S.A)~~ WS65297401 03-10-2018
 Absent

Best _____

Alaskan Malamute

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

425 Mr S Hawker & Ms K Hilan: **TALAKARLI LIVE THE DREAM** 4100354165 28-03-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

426 Ms Syme, Miss Goodwin & Mr Frigo & Ms Levett: **AUST CH CHIMO WHATEVER WILL BE WILL BE** 3100384323 30-11-2018
1st*

Best 425 R/Up 426

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

427 Mr S Hawker & Ms K Hilan: **TALAKARLI CAUGHT IN TH MOMENT** 4100359083 21-06-2021
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

428 K. KNIGHT / L. BOULTON: **AUST CH ICEPAWS ROCKN DAHOUS WITH REBA** 4100353887 29-03-2021
1st*

429 Mrs S Wilson: ~~POLDARA SONG OF THE SIREN~~ 4100359093 09-06-2021
 Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

430 Mr S Hawker & Ms K Hilan: **TALAKARLI ONCE IN A LYFTIME** 4100346712 02-07-2020
 Absent

Best 428 R/Up _____

Best 425 Dog R/Up 426 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

431 Ms C Fowler-Lock: **AUST. CH IGLIGNAQ KING OF THE SWING** 5100108251 17-08-2018
1st*

Best 431 Dog R/Up _____

Bernese Mountain Dog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

432 Mr M & Mrs B Eslick: **LUVABERNE URIS BOHEMEN RAPSODY (AI)** 6100131648 20-08-2021
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

433 Michael Eslick: **CH. AZZABERN DAM GOOD CHOICE** 2100452078 28-04-2016
 Absent

434 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH / NZ CH DEJA VU VON ROMANSHOF (IMP POL)** PKR11-124749 19-01-2016
1st*

Best 434 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

435 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **POLISHDREAM DEVIL WEARS PRADA** 4100355137 14-05-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

436 Mr M & Mrs B Eslick: ~~AZZABERN MOCKING BIRD~~ 2100559239 15-02-2021
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

437 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH POLISHDREAM LEPRECHAUNS GOLD** 4100326944 22-09-2019
1st*

Best 437 R/Up 435

Best 434 Dog R/Up 437 Bitch

Boxer

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

438 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CHELLEASON MARTILLO DE ORO (AI)**
1st* 4100355010 27-04-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

439 Mrs J Howarth: **ELKOHE FAST AND THE FURIOUS**
1st* 4100344884 14-10-2020

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

440 Miss K Kirk: **CH KESDAR HIS MASTERS VOICE** 3100387630
2nd 29-01-2019

441 MISS N HARRISON: **CHELLEASON HIGH VOLTAGE(AI)**
1st 4100331874 20-01-2020

Best 438 R/Up 441

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

442 Ms. Michelle Thomas: **CHELLEASON DEL LA REINA (AI)**
1st 4100355011 27-04-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

443 Miss K Kirk: **KAMNDAK TINY DANCER** 3100409722 21-05-2020
1st*

Best 443 R/Up 442

Best 438 Dog R/Up 443 Bitch

Dobermann

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

444 Melissa Starkey & Daniel Willson: **EBONDOBE ETERNAL FIRE** 4100358524 29-07-2021
1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

445 Mr L Fabian & Ms R Harnell: **TAGJAGER TIME TO HIT THE ROAD** 2100566644 31-05-2021
 Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

446 Mr John & Mrs Maree Nesbitt: **CH. WATTAVUE INNOCENT EMBRACE** 4100339626 28-06-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

447 A & TL CHAKRABORTY & VANSITAR DOBERMANN: **SUP CH VANSITAR NEW YORK STATE O MIND WAC (IMP NZ)** 01121-2017-11-12-2016
 Absent

Best 446 R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

448 L Fabian & R Harnell: **WATTAVUE KNOW A TRICK OR TWO** 4100349632 22-12-2020
1st*

Best 448

Best 448 Bitch R/Up 446 Dog

Dogue de Bordeaux

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

449 Ms K Byrnes & Mr R & Mrs K Reid: **BORDOGUE AUBREY LAJOS** 4100360193 05-08-2021
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

450 Tracy Lamb: **AUST CH NANMAS MR MAHOGANY** 4100347675 15-12-2020
2nd

451 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **LECHIENROUGE MILO DEAUVILLE** 4100351627 09-03-2021
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

452 Ms. Tracy Lamb: **NANMAS MALAKYE** 4100340291 27-07-2020
1st

Best 451 R/Up 450

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

453 Ms Tracy Lamb: **NANMAS METEASE** 4100347676 15-12-2020
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

454 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **CH. BORDOGUE COCO LYON** 4100297753 13-09-2017
1st*

Best 454 R/Up _____

Best 454 Bitch R/Up 451 Dog

German Pinscher

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

455 J & A Fryer: **LEMANKO MADE FOR YOU** 2100570943 05-09-2021
 Absent

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

456 John & Anita Fryer: **MASTERKARN ROGUE IDOL** 410013-04-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

457 J & A Fryer: **LEMANKO A QUEEN IN HEAVEN** 2100570945 05-09-2021
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

458 J & A Fryer: **MASTERKARN SWEET PRIDE OF MINE** 4100335622 03-04-2020
 Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Portuguese Water Dog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

459 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **RZYLVVA TAKE NO SHIP** 4100359191 25-07-2021
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

460 Audrey Best, John Best: **AUST SUP GR CH, ABWAJ OUR RIVER RUNS DEEP** 4100272724 26-04-2016
1st

Class 11 - Open Dog

461 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **CH RZYLVVA WISHES N DREAMS** 4100305794 18-04-2018
1st*

Best 461 R/Up 460

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

462 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **RZYLVVA SHIP SHIP HOORAY** 4100359192 25-07-2021
 Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

463 Audrey Best John Best: **ABWAJ ZAFINA BELA SEA GODDES** 4100350945 01-02-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

464 John Audrey Best: **CH ABWAJ THE MAGIC SPLASH** 4100336654 30-04-2020
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

465 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **CH RYZYLVA THREE WISHES RM TKN**
1st* **RAE CCD CD 4100305786 18-04-2018**

Best 465 R/Up 463

Best 461 Dog R/Up 465 Bitch

Rottweiler

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

466 D DALLINGER & M MOORE: **MONDALLIN MAKE MINE A**
1st* **DOUBLE 4100358674 13-07-2021**

467 JOHN KING & RAY SCELLS: **KHINGSAHL RISE FROM THE**
 Absent **ASHES (A.I.) 4100360288 01-09-2021**

Class 4 - Junior Dog

468 Miss L Rogers, Mr M Bastin & Mrs L Russell: **UBERSEIN**
1st **KRACKERJACK 3100415793 09-08-2020**

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

469 Ms T Payne & Mr D Dallinger & Ms M Moore: **AUST CH.**
 Absent **MONDALLIN ITS JUST YOU AND ME 4100334174 01-03-**
2020

Class 11 - Open Dog

470 Mr John King & Mr Ray Scells: **SUPREME CH. REVELL**
 Absent **STANDING OVATION AT KHINGSAHL (A.I) IMP N.Z 02709-**
2018 08-01-2018

471 Mr M Bastin, Ms L Rogers & Mrs L Russell: **UBERSEIN GOOD**
 Absent **AS GOLD 3100375589 23-04-2018**

Best 468 R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

472 D Dallinger & M Moore: **AUST CH. MONDALLIN JUST**
1st* **CHASIN RAINBOWS 4100339465 18-06-2020**

473 C Cameron: **CAMEROTT VIENNAS VOODOO 4100342906**
 Absent **23-09-2020**

Best 472 R/Up _____

Best 472 Bitch R/Up 468 Dog

Russian Black Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

474 K Dawson / N Sadykova: **CH TVORIMIR ICEBREAKER**
1st* **4100309450 09-07-2018**

Best 474 Dog

Samoyed

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

475 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE YIPPEE KAI YA**
1st* **4100358461 01-08-2021**

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

476 J & D Wilders: **CH SNERZOK BLADE OF STEELE 3100419891**
 Absent **14-11-2020**

Class 11 - Open Dog

477 David & Jolene Maguire: **CH SAMSPRING PHANTOM OF**
1st* **OPERA (IMP PRT) LOP557408 27-06-2018**

Best 477 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

478 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE YOU HAD ME AT HELLO**
 Absent **4100358458 01-08-2021**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

479 Mrs Lynette Eva Harvey: **GEELEEBLANCHE MOONLIT PEARL**
1st* **4100356625 05-06-2021**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

480 David & Jolene Maguire: **DEEJAE ONCE UPON A DREAM**
1st* **4100342311 17-09-2020**

Class 11a - Open Bitch

481 Mrs Lynette Eva Harvey: **GELEE BLANCHE MOONLIT JDORE**
1st **4100311295 26-08-2018**

Best 481 R/Up 480

Best 477 Dog R/Up 481 Bitch

Schnauzer (Giant)

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

482 Ms B Frewen-Lord Mr P Talvinen Ms S Richie: **AUST GR CH**
1st* **BLACKLINE HIKIKI 4100278402 24-07-2016**

Best 482 Bitch

Schnauzer (Miniature)

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

483 Mr D M & Mrs A G O'Hara: **MODAVAM THE REAL MCCOY**
 Absent **4100355159 27-05-2021**

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

484 Dasha Jones: **AUST CH. BESONDA HIGH CALYPSO**
1st* **4100324221 14-07-2019**

Best 484 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

485 David & Amanda o'hara: **BABETAL SILVER GAELIC GLORY**
1st* **4100355023 09-05-2021**

Class 11a - Open Bitch

486 Dasha Jones: **AUST CH. SKYLORD A NEW HOPE**
1st* **4100306027 23-03-2018**

Best 486 R/Up 485

Best 484 Dog R/Up 486 Bitch

Shiba Inu

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

487 Mrs D & Miss V Bexton & Miss R Cook: **ORIENTA THE**
1st* **AVATAR 4100353370 16-03-2021**

Best 487 Dog

Siberian Husky

Class 4 - Junior Dog

488 S Heys: **RIVERSRUN CELESTIAL CALLING 4100346957 05-12-**
1st* **2020**

Best 488

Class 11a - Open Bitch

489 Melissa Starkey: **CUDOS ITS ALL ABOUT ME 4100336007**
 Absent **09-12-2019**

Best _____

Best 488 Dog R/Up _____

St. Bernard

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

490 Mr Frank G Newman & Mrs Lesley A Newman: ~~ACCROPOLIS YA WORDS R HEARD AT BERNEDALE (AI)~~ 6100129532 14-04-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

491 Mr Frank G Newman & Mrs Lesley A Newman: ~~ACCROPOLIS SLEEPN WITH THE ENEMY AT BERNEDALE (AI)~~ 6100129531 14-04-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Group 6 - Specials

- Best** 448 **Dobermann**
 Pts: 0 L Fabian & R Harnell: Wattavue Know A Trick Or Two
- R/Up** 477 **Samoyed**
 Pts: 0 David & Jolene Maguire: Ch Samspring Phantom Of Opera (Imp Prt)
- Baby** 444 **Dobermann**
 Melissa Starkey & Daniel Willson: Ebondobe Eternal Fire
- Minor** 438 **Boxer**
 Ms. Michelle Thomas: Chelleason Martillo De Oro (AI)
- Puppy** 448 **Dobermann**
 L Fabian & R Harnell: Wattavue Know A Trick Or Two
- Junior** 472 **Rottweiler**
 D Dallinger & M Moore: Aust CH. Mondallin Just Chasin Rainbows

Inter

- Aus Br** 465 **Portuguese Water Dog**
 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: CH Ryzylva Three Wishes RM TKN RAE CCD CD
- Open** 477 **Samoyed**
 David & Jolene Maguire: Ch Samspring Phantom Of Opera (Imp Prt)

Neuter

Best 482 **Schnauzer (Giant)**
 Pts: 0 Ms B Frewen-Lord Mr P Talvinen Ms S Richie: AUST GR CH BLACKLINE HIKIKI

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 26

Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group

Mrs Margaret Broughton (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Boston Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

492 Mrs M J Stewart: ~~DRUMSARA AMERICAN GANGSTER~~ 4100355589 20-05-2021
 Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

493 Mrs Susan Mole: ~~CH BOSTONWELL THUNDER STRUCK~~ 4100350825 07-01-2021
 1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

494 Mr A J Phelan & Miss J M Young: ~~CH HYMERE A STAR IS BORN~~ 6100119920 03-10-2019
 1st*

Best 493 R/Up 494

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

495 Karina Wood: ~~KERDEN U R MY LUCKY CHARM~~ 4100352533 30-03-2021
 1st*

496 Mrs M J Stewart: ~~DRUMSARA AMERICAN HONEY~~ 4100353410 01-04-2021
 Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

497 Mr A J Phelan & Miss J M Young: ~~DRUMSARA AMERICAN SWEETHEART~~ 4100351655 01-03-2021
 1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

498 Mrs M J Stewart: ~~EXALTARE LEST WE FORGET~~ 4100345726 11-11-2020
 Absent

Best 495 R/Up 497

Best 493 Dog R/Up 494 Dog

British Bulldog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

499 Melody Harris: ~~PIPERSGLEN SILVER CELEBRATION~~ 4100359680 09-08-2021
 Absent

500 Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: ~~ROBOCKY LORD OF THE DANCE AI~~ 4100359822 26-08-2021
 1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

501 Mrs. Debbie Morrison-Teirney: ~~STONEBRIDGE WHITE KNIGHT~~ 4100349652 29-01-2021
 1st*

Best 501

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

502 Julie Dinh: ~~WYNHEART THE MAD HATTER~~ 4100357041 27-06-2021
 2nd

503 Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: ~~ROBOCKY SUMMER OF LOVE AI~~ 4100359825 26-08-2021
 1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

504 Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: ~~AUST CH ROBOCKY CAMILLA WITH LOVE (AI)~~ 4100337673 13-06-2020
 1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

505 Caitlin Dinh: ~~SAWYERMOON WYNSOME~~ 2100516732 09-04-2019
 1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

506 Melody Harris: ~~PIPERSGLEN MARSHMALLOW~~ 4100340555 14-07-2020
 Absent

Best 504 R/Up 505

Best 504 Bitch R/Up 505 Bitch

Dalmatian

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

507 Mrs E Pickles: ~~ZAMASHOM MACKENZIE~~ 4100356572 04-07-2021
 1st

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

508 A Van Vliet & K Murray: ~~EDELEVLEK SCIENCE FICTION (AI)~~
Absent 3100428792 27-03-2021

509 Mr P Gough & Ms T Chandler: WINTERFALLS PURPLE RAIN
1st* 4100354982 11-05-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

510 S WALDON: ~~CCDALS NOTABLE PUMA~~ 3100418602 15-10-2020
Absent

Best 509 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

511 Mrs E Pickles: DIMADAL OLYMPIC ROSE (AI) 3100435934
2nd 19-07-2021

512 AW & ML Bennett: LIKADYCE GOTCHA IN VEGAS
1st* 4100358273 29-07-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

513 Dr Julie Beeby: AUST CH VAREWELL BLACK ORCHID JC
1st* 4100335300 01-03-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

514 Michelle Little: CH PACEAWAY WICKED WAYZ 4100308571
1st* 21-06-2018

Class 11a - Open Bitch

515 AW & ML Bennett: ~~SUP CH LIKADYCE SOLITAIRE AI ET~~
Absent 4100259103 05-06-2015

Best 514 R/Up 513

Best 514 Bitch R/Up 509 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

516 Michelle Little: AUST CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS
1st* 4100314124 11-11-2018

Best 516 Bitch R/Up _____

French Bulldog**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

517 Sara Brown: STARZLECHIEN LAWLESS N FLAWLESS
1st* 4100358400 24-07-2021

518 SAM BYRNES: JOESJACKPOTS LIFES A GAMBLE 4100358611
2nd 02-08-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

519 Sara Brown: STARZLECHIEN IMA HUSTLER 4100353537 01-05-2021
1st

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

520 Ben McWatt: ~~ABIAAN RUDE BOY (AI)~~ 4100341254 31-07-2020
Absent

Best 519 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

521 david swift: JOESJACKPOTS SHES GOT THE JACK (AI)
1st 4100358612 02-08-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

522 Mr Luke Samytowski & Mr Julian Oddi: ODDSKI DIAMOND
1st* IN THE BUZZ 4100352949 11-04-2021

523 SAM BYRNES: SAMSSWEETIES SWEET DELIGHT
2nd 4100354055 09-04-2021

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

524 MRS. BRIE BELL: STARZLECHIEN DEVINEREVELATION
1st* 4100353536 01-05-2021

Class 11a - Open Bitch

525 Melody Harris: ~~PIPERGLEN SUICIDE BLONDE~~ 4100343175
Absent 11-09-2020

Best 522 R/Up 524

Best 522 Bitch R/Up 524 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

526 Ms. Nicole Oldfield: ~~CH NEUT CH BRINDLELICUS SHES DEMANDING~~ 4100306723 05-05-2018
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Great Dane**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

527 Mr S & Mrs L Arrowsmith: KOCHAK DESTINED TO BE (AI)
2nd 2100568595 05-06-2021

528 GAYNOR SIMPSON: BREMILIE EVER A SURPRISE
1st* 5100124331 14-04-2021

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

529 R & K Whitelock: ~~AUST CH UNDERANE GOLD ARMOUR (AI)~~
Absent 3100376924 27-05-2018

Class 11 - Open Dog

530 Nicole Brandon: CH RIESENHAFT THE CHILL FACTOR (AI) JC
1st* 4100289861 07-04-2017

Best 528 R/Up 530

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

531 MR S & MRS L ARROWSMITH: KOCHAK DIAMONDS RA GILS
1st* BF (AI) 2100568597 05-06-2021

Best 531

Best 528 Dog R/Up 531 Bitch

Japanese Spitz**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

532 Mrs. Tracy Gaff: SPITZVIEW DARE TO IMPRESS 4100358859
1st* 05-08-2021

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

533 Mrs. Shannon Watherston: ~~SHANSPITZ SUBZERO~~
Absent 4100356931 03-07-2021

534 Mrs. Tracy Gaff: SPITZVIEW GET THE LONDON LOOK
1st 4100358856 05-08-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

535 D & S Watherston: ~~CH SHANSPITZ PERFECT DOUBLE ACT~~
Absent 4100297268 06-10-2017

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

536 Katie Watson & Murray Jones: CH NEUT CH KIMYATA
1st* PLAYING FOR KEEPS 4100205822 30-09-2011

Best 536 Dog R/Up _____

Keeshond

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

537 Mr P and Mrs T Hofman: ~~AUST CH NAWTIKES ROGUE ONE~~
 Absent 2100526682 26-08-2019

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

538 Mrs F R Stewart: ~~AUST CH NARADMIK KISS KISS (IMP UK)~~
 Absent AS02422903 09-06-2015

Best _____ R/Up _____

Poodle (Standard)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

539 Mrs M Carr: **AUST CH BRILLIANTE ARISTKA BALETA**
 1st* 2100512051 06-12-2018

Best 539

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

540 Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: **AUS CH AUFAIT ALL STAR FOR EVOLUER** 3100414566 08-08-2020
 1st*

Best 540

Best 540 Bitch R/Up 539 Dog

Poodle (Miniature)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

541 Mr B G BARTON: **MYFLAIR INDEED I CAN** 4100350560 27-01-2021
 1st

Class 4 - Junior Dog

542 J Sculac: ~~WESPRIORS MIDNIGHT STORM AT JENUIN~~
 Absent 3100429712 09-03-2021

Best 541 R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

543 Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: **DANRITH BEACH PLEASE** 4100351505 18-03-2021
 1st*

Best 543

Best 543 Bitch R/Up 541 Dog

Poodle (Toy)

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

544 Mrs D Randall: ~~SILKYELK BACK IN TIME~~ 4100253927 13-04-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

545 Mrs J Craig: **ZIADA FIRE STARTER** 4100351837 28-01-2021
 1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

546 Miss Judith Merobie: ~~ADITHE YOURE MY WORLD~~
 Absent 4100346709 30-11-2020

547 Mrs J Craig: **ZIADA LITTLE RIVER BAND** 4100351137 24-01-2021
 1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

548 Mrs D Randall: **SILKYELK MAGICAL MOMENT** 4100344835
 1st* 20-10-2020

Best 547 R/Up 548

Best 547 Bitch R/Up 548 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

549 Mr B Crane: ~~AUST & NEUT CH DELAMONT A BOLD CHOICE~~
 Absent 2100409684 05-05-2014

Best _____ R/Up _____

Schipperke

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

550 Mrs Tania McAlister: **TANZAPAW MY LITTLE DEMON**
 Absent 4100357089 13-06-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

551 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE STORM (IMP. N.Z.)** 03446-2013 19-05-2013
 1st*

Best 551

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

552 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. CH. MONTERREZ GLOBAL PANDEMIC** 2100543348 01-07-2020
 1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

553 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. CH. BREGAN MAGIC DREAMS** 2100469895 03-02-2017
 1st*

Best 552 R/Up 553

Best 551 Dog R/Up 552 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

554 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: **AUST. GRAND CH. NEUTER CH. PANDEC MIDNITE STORM** 4100253237 30-01-2015
 1st*

Best 554 Bitch R/Up _____

Shih Tzu

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

555 Mrs R Hawke Ms B Heerseema: **BELTZU KICKING UP A STORM** 2100558757 29-01-2021
 1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

556 Dean Dallinger & Monica Moore: ~~AUST CH. KILLILAN COURT RULES INYRFAVOR~~ 7100046317 25-05-2020
 Absent

Best 555 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

557 Mr. Jayden Brown: **TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH FOR** 4100353031 04-05-2021
 1st*

Best 557

Best 557 Bitch R/Up 555 Dog

Tibetan Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

558 S & B Lancey: **SESUKAN CHASN SOME TAIL** 4100359789 04-08-2021
 1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

559 S & B Lancey: ~~SUP CH QANDA LHI'S QA PAR (IMP ITALY)~~
 Absent 14/132949 13-07-2014

Best _____

Xoloitzcuintle Standard**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**560 J.Dinis: ~~CH WAZZAT FEVA(AI)~~ 6100103549 07-03-2017

Absent

Best _____

Group 7 - Specials

Best	504 British Bulldog
Pts: 0	Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: Aust Ch Robocky Camilla with Love (AI)
R/Up	514 Dalmatian
Pts: 0	Michelle Little: CH PACEAWAY WICKED WAYZ
Baby	532 Japanese Spitz
	Mrs. Tracy Gaff: Spitzview Dare to Impress
Minor	557 Shih Tzu
	Mr. Jayden Brown: Tzuave Careful Wat U Witch For
Puppy	543 Poodle (Miniature)
	Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: Danrith Beach Please
Junior	504 British Bulldog
	Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: Aust Ch Robocky Camilla with Love (AI)
Inter	513 Dalmatian
	Dr Julie Beeby: Aust Ch Varewell Black Orchid JC
Aus Br	514 Dalmatian
	Michelle Little: CH PACEAWAY WICKED WAYZ
Open	530 Great Dane
	Nicole Brandon: Ch Riesenhaft The Chill Factor (AI) JC

Neuter

Best	516 Dalmatian
Pts: 0	Michelle Little: Aust CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS
R/Up	536 Japanese Spitz
	Katie Watson & Murray Jones: Ch Neut Ch Kimyata Playing For Keeps

Finish _____ Absent **24**

General Specials

Judge:

Best In Show

Runner Up In Show

Baby Puppy In Show

Minor Puppy In Show

Puppy In Show

Junior In Show

Intermediate In Show

Australian Bred In Show

Open In Show

Best Neuter In Show

Runner Up Neuter In Show